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MEMORANDUM       
 
TO:   All Contractors 
 
FROM:  Rachel Mills, P.E. 
  Director 

Division of Construction Procurement 
   
DATE:  December 8, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Brent Spence Bridge Corridor Updated Project Procurement Information 
 
The Brent Spence Management Project procurement schedule is being adjusted to allow a Draft 
Contract Documents industry review period.  Draft contract documents, Request for Proposals, and 
Scope of Services will be made available beginning January 6, 2023.  After posting of the draft 
documents, interested offerors may provide non-binding, non-confidential feedback. 

The revised schedule will be: 

Draft RFP Release   1/6/2023 
Final RFP Advertised   2/17/2023 
One-on-One meetings   3/2/2023 
Proposals Due from Design Build Teams   3/31/2023 
Design Build Team Interviews   4/17/2023 
Apparent Best Value Announcement   5/1/2023 
Design Build Contract Award   5/31/2023 
 

For more details and other procurement/contracting updates, please see the updated Progressive 
Design-Build Key Elements/Project Considerations document.   

The BSMT is also providing three updated design files (116649_BK001_rev1.dgn | 
116649_BF001_rev1.dgn | 116649_BP001_rev1.dgn ) depicting the most recent alignment 
revisions.  Those revisions, and previously posted design files, can be found here: Design Files.   

The BSMT is also providing the latest Traffic Operations report. 

The Brent Spence Procurement website will be updated as procurement information becomes available. 
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